
Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 

From: Skip Wedel [Skip.Wedel@unitcorp.com] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 2:27 PM 
To: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Miller, Gary; Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Unit Petroleum Company, Gourley Federal 003Q - Form C-141 
Attachments: Gourley Federal 003Q_OCD Form C141_Final_060209.pdf 

Glenn, 

Please find the revised C-141 per your request 

Skip L. Wedel, CSP 

Manager - Safety, Health and Environment 
Unit Corporation 
7130 S LEWIS AVE STE 1000 
TULSA OK 74136-5465 
918.477.4574 Office 
918.688.6048 Cell 
918.493.7711 Fax 
skip, wedel@unitcorp.com 

Disclaimer - This e-mail communication is for informational purposes only. It is not intended to nor does it constitute a 
commitment or agreement binding on Unit Corporation or any of its affiliated companies (collectively "Unit") regarding 
the subject matter of this communication unless (i) it expressly states that it is intended as a binding commitment or 
agreement and (ii) is sent and signed by a person authorized by Unit to enter into such a commitment or agreement. 

From: VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD [mailto:Glenn.VonGonten@state.nm.us] 
Sent: Tuesday, June 02, 2009 10:12 AM | 
To: Skip Wedel; Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Miller, Gary; Swazo, Sonny, EMNRD 
Subject: RE: Unit Petroleum Company, Goun 

Skip, 

ey Federal 003Q - Form C-141 

Please revise and resubmit your C-141 to indicate the chlorides impact on your monitoring well. If you have any 
questions, you can reach me at 505-476-3488. 

Thanks, 

Glenn von Gonten 

From: Skip Wedel [mailto:Skip.Wedel@unitcorp.com] 
Sent: Monday, June 01, 2009 4:29 PM J 
To: Sanchez, Daniel J., EMNRD; VonGonten, Glenn, EMNRD; Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD 
Cc: Miller, Gary | 
Subject: Unit Petroleum Company, Gourley Federal 003Q - Form C-141 

Mr. Sanchez, 

l 



Please find the attached form C-141 per your request for the reserve pit located at the Gourley Federal 003Q. 

I have visited with Mr. Gary Miller. It is my understanding Unit Petroleum Company will receive additional 
correspondence from your office including: 

1. An extension of time to close the pit per ACO 255; and 
2. A request from OCD to perform additional work at the site. 

If you have any questions, please contact me 

Skip L. Wedel, CSP 

Manager - Safety, Health and Environment 
Unit Corporation 
7130 S LEWIS AVE STE 1000 
TULSA OK 74136-5465 
918.477.4574 Office 
918.688.6048 Cell 
918.493.7711 Fax 
skip.wedel@unitcorp.com 

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

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 

Confidentiality Notice: This e-mail, including all attachments is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and 
may contain confidential and privileged information. Any unauthorized review, use, disclosure or distribution is 
prohibited unless specifically provided under the New Mexico Inspection of Public Records Act. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of this message. — This email has been 
scanned by the Sybari - Antigen Email System. 

This inbound email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System. 
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DbifjgJ 
1625 14. French Di., Hobbs, NM 88240 
Dislricl il 
1301 W. Grand Avenue, Artesia, NM 882 i 0 
'District iti 
1000 Rio Brazos Road. Aztec. KM 87410 
District IV 
1220 S. St. Francis Dr.. Santa Fe, NM 87505 

1 State of New Mexico 
Energy Minerals and Natural Resources 

I Oil Conservation Division 
1220 South St. Francis Dr. 

Santa Fe. NM 87505 

Form C-141 
Revised October 10, 2003 

Submit 2 Copies io appropriate 
District Office in accordance 

with Rule i ! 6 on back 
side of form 

Release Notification and Corrective Action 
O P E R A T O R • Initial Report £<j Final Report 

Name of Company Unit Petroleum Company Contact -Skip L, Wedel j 
Address 7'130'S. Lewis Ave. Sle. 1000 ! Telephone No. (918)477-4574 | 
Facility Name Gourley Federal 003 Q Facility Type Production ' 

Surface Owner BLM Mineral Owner BLM Lease No. NM-26684-A 

LOCAT ION OF RELEASE 
Unit Letter | Section Township ! Range Fee! from the 'North/South Line Feet from the East/West Line j County J 

H j 28 22$ ! 28E 
i | 

1650 

1 
North 810 Feet East j 

i 
Eddy' | 

Latitude 32° 22 ; 0.48" N Longitude 104° 5" 12.91" W 

i NATURE OF RELEASE 
Type of Release Drilling, fluids contained in reserve pit I Volume of-Release | Volume Recovered 
Source of Release Drilling activity ! Date and Hour of Occurrence j Date and Hour of Discovery 
Was Immediate Notice Given? 

• Yes Q No Not Required 
! i f YES, To Whom? 
i 
j 

By Whom? I Date and Hour 
Was-a -Watercourse Reached? 

• Yes 03 No j 
J If YES. Volume impacting, the Watercourse. 
i 
i 

If a Watercourse was Impacted. Describe Fully. * 

Describe Cause of Problem and Remedial Aetion'Taken.8 

'Describe Area Affected and.Cleanup. Action Taken.* j 

Samples were taken from the pit bottom material which contain chloride levels.above 500 mg/kg. Groundwater samples collected up 
gradient from the pit and south of the pit indicate seemingly elevated background chloride levels in the area. Unit Petroleum Company is 
working with OCD to develop an approved plan to address the chloride levels irrthe center of the pit. 

I hereby certify that .the information given above is true and-complete to the best of my knowledge-arid understand that pursuant to. NMOCD rules and 
regulations all operators are required,to report and/or file certain release notifications and perform corrective actions for releases which may endanger 
public health or ihe environment; The acceptance of a (F.-I41 report by the NMOCD marked as "Final Report" does not. relieve the operator of liability-
should their operations, have-Tailed to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that pose a threat to .ground'water; surface 'watery human health 
or the environment. In addition..NMOCD acceptance-o 
federal state, or local laws and/or regulations.. 

?aC-!41 report does not relieve the operator of responsibility for compliance with any other 

Signature: /^^^^^^^^^^^^^<"^'"^^ 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor: 
Printed Name: Skip L. Wedel, CSP 

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION 

Approved by District Supervisor: 

"Title: Manager Safety.' Health, Environment' 

i 
j 

Approval Date: 1 Expiration Date: 

E-mail Address: skip.vvedels5juniicorp.eoni Conditions of Approval. 
Attached • 

Date: June 2,2009 Phone:(918) 477-457 4 

Conditions of Approval. 
Attached • 

* Attach Additional Sheets'If Necessary 


